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History of Sacred Heart Parish, Anderson

This article was put together by Father John Boll frdmstorical documents from the parish
archives and newspaper articlegritten during the development of the parish.

In 1913 Father Thomas Nugenta priest form the Reddiny‘- ;
parish, dreamed of a church in Anders&very Sunday morning |
he made the trip to Anderson by horse and buggy to celebr— v
Mass at the home oMrs Margaret Roycroftat 2091 Howard;,
Street There were only a handful of Catholics in the area at

time. This small community wanted their own church and

1913 they circulated a petition for construction of a new churc
Seventeen people signed the pabit and pledged $575 for the
building another $200 was donated by the Catholic Chuy
Extension Society. This small amount was enough to start laj

the foundation and the buildingf the Anderson church whic

was completed in 1914 on the site of the Asmglon Post Office. [
This churchcontinued to bea mission of the Redding parish fc =
the next 35 years. !

Photo onright is Monsignor Thomas Nugent in his senior yea
of ministry. It was his dream to build a church in Anderson
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Photo from the collectiorof Mrs. Dan Coughlin

The First Sacred Heart Church, Anderson, Dedicated on October 26, 1919




Creation ofSacred HearChurch as #arish

On Thursday, October 27, 1949, Bishop Robert J Armstrong, bish
Sacramento, formally created a new parishPAndersn called Sacred
Heart. Father Walter Albrecht, who had been an assistant past

the Cathedral of theBlessed Sacrament in Sacramento, was na

the foundingpastor of the new parish. The parish boundaries we
carvedfrom Saint Joseph Parish, Reddiagd Sacred Heart Parish, R
Bluff. &int Anne Church in Cottonwood, which had been a missio

Red Bluff, became a mission of the Anderson parish.

Raising the Funds to Build the New Church

In 1955, plans were completed to build a new churtdtat would seat Father Walter Albrecht
400 people With more than $7000 in cash and pledges already in the construction fund, 25 two
man teams visited every homef parishioners in the Anderse@ottonwood area seeking a
pledge for the new church. This one diye held on Saturday, April 2, 19%m noon to 9 pm

had agoalof raisingan additional $33,000 for the proposed new church build#agotal of 139
pledges were received during the campaign.

The fund drive waa success and StephemyRroft, in whose home
the first Massn Andersonwas celebratedn 1913,donated the 23
acresof landon which the church was built.

& The general design of the new church was the creation of Dick Fox,
an Anderson engineer and building contractble was assisted by

George W Reed of Yuba City. The desigrpatierned aftera sketch
of a similar church in Guatemala and the architecalistyle was
Spanish Romanesque. The floor placrigiform with a sloping floor
that leads to the altar. The san@rty conveys a dramatic illustration
of the hill of Calvary with a large crucibiehind the altar Indented
high in the wall is a circular window of the Risen Savior.

Stephen Rycroft

Construction Begins
The building project began on Junel855 when 155
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time, laid the entire foundation for their neshurch
Each Thursdagfter that, members of &nt Joseph
aSyQa [/ fdo YSG FYyR I 002YL
heavy cement and carpentry workeeded to
complete the new churchEighty percent of the
construction of the church was done by volunteer
help from parishioners.

These noble men and women were inspired by the
=2 same spirt as those who raised the mission churches

TS . in the early days of Cabifnia. Like the missionsf
California the Anderson church was bU|It by volunteer labor and from materials close at hand.




The Important Contribution of the Women of the Parish

The women of the parish played a significant role in the building of the chiitednen hauled

to the building siteraw materials for the tiles, screened the sand and helped with the heavier
work. Then the women took oveand make the tiles for the roof. Under the direction of Mrs
EdwardHarmon and her assistant, Mrs Jean Ri&8, womenworked for overseven months
makingl86cementtiles a dayuntil they reache®550tiles. They mixed water, cement, sand and

a waterproofing compound in a power mixer. The slush was poured into a table with its top
divided into 9 by 18 iftcompatments. Each tile was reinforced with imbedded steel wire. The
cementtileswere left to cure in the forms for 24 hours, then a water solution of red pigment was
applied to their upper sides with paint brushes.

After the tiles dried andwere sufficienty solid they were
placed in the open air and left to cure under wate s
moistened clothdor approximately six week&eeping the i
tiles moist with damp clothes prevented the tile fror
cracking.

When the tiles were ready for application to the builditige
men of the parish carried them onto the roof and nailed
them through the single hole left in each tile. The tiles we
also imbedded in asphalt and the stickgphaltapplied to
the edge of each piece sealthe butting points.

The churchwas constructed fronconcrete blocks and sits

in the middle of an open field. The settitgightensthe
appearanceof the early missiorchurches. Two bell towers ; ,
flank the frontof the church. Father Albrecht with his Dog
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Photos from the Diocesan Archives

Interior of Sacred Heart Church in 1956
Bishop McGucken Dedicaté&acred HearChurch
BishopJoseph McGucken, bishop of Sacramento, officiated at the dedicatiohlessing of the
new church on March 15, 195Bather Albrechstayed two more years before heas transferred
to Saint John the Baptist Church, Folsom on February 16, 19&llast appointment was tSt
AnthonyParish Mount Shastand heretired from adive ministry in 1978 due to failing health.

Cl G KSNJ ¢ K 2,ydstar ofHaly Rdhilg parish in Portola, was
assigned to replace Father Albrechfter assessing the needs of the

parish, he saw the need and advantage of a Catholic school in the
parish.Cl § KSNJ hQ. NASyYy | yy2dzyOSR LI} Iy a
parochial schoolHe worked with dedicated parents and parish
members who gave of their timend money to make this dream a

reality. Stephen &ycroft donated land and money to build Sacred

Heart School.

Theparishschool opened in September 1964. The Mercy Sisters of
Auburn, who had agreed to teach in the school, commuted from the
convent in Redihg until 1969.

Sister M. Celine, the founding principal, assisted by Sister M. Aratarand Shirley Mottern

opened the school on September 14, 1964 with 114 students in graqgés A grade was added

each year and in June 1968, the fir§t@ade chss graduatedn October 1968C | (i K S NJ h Q. [INR
was transferred to &nt PatrickParish Placerville.



